An

Bord Memorandum
Pleanala ABP-318302-23
To: Board Member

From: Niamh Thornton, Senior Executive Officer

. Expansion of the Bauxite Residual Disposal Area, extension to the existing
Re: Salt Cake Disposal Cell and extension of the permitted borrow pit at
Aughinish Alumina Limited in the townland of Aughinish East, Aughinish
West, Island Mac Teige, Glenbane West, and Fawnamore at or adjacent to
Aughinish Island, Askeaton, County Limerick.

Date: 13" February, 2025
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In accordance with the provisions of section 37H(2)(c) of the Planning and
Development Act 2000, as amended, a breakdown of the Board’s costs is set out in

the attached Appendix to the draft Board Order as follows:-

Board Costs

(1) | Cost (calculated based on Inspector’s time)
Inspector 1 (pre-application consultation) €5,497
Inspector 2 (application) €38,359.50 €43,856.50

(2) | Costs invoiced to Board N/A
Total chargeable costs €43,857

Board Fees

(3) | Application Fee - €100,000 €101,000
Pre-application Consultation Fee- €1,000

(4) | Observer fees paid €200
Total €101,200
Net amount due to be refunded to applicant €57,343

The amount due to be refunded to the applicant is €57,343 as per Appendix 1 —
attached to draft Board Order. File for Direction in relation to the Costs.
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